

Wm. C. C.

Dec. 1850

P.

Washington

Dec. 30. 1850

My dear Sir,

I am not aware,
that I have ever given
leave of the bearing
of the bill, to those
you refer. I will not
fail to see I agree
But the Chairman
of the Executive Com-
mittee, as soon as
I go to the meeting

and by the same
upon the operations
and policy of business
then made before
the trial and speaking
as possible. as you
see it is a duty,
the in appearance
before the court, and
in which the views
should be given.
I can see no possibility

of action to the bill,
and to our own
in the case.

I am, Sir,
Very
Yours
L. B. C.

Hon. H. B. Wright